

The Oakwood Centre Headley Road Woodley Berkshire RG5 4JZ Tel: 0118 969 0356

To: Members of the Plans Committee

Councillors J. Cheng (Chairman); T. Barker; P. Challis; R. Duncan; M. Holmes; R. Neall; S. Rahmouni; M. Walker; M. Willson

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the Plans Committee will be held at The Oakwood Centre at 7:45 pm on Tuesday 17 March 2015, at which your attendance is requested.

Deborah Mander Town Clerk

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest from Members on agenda items.

3. **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING** To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 17 February 2015 and for the Chairman to sign them as a true and accurate record.

4. **PLANNING DECISIONS**

To note information on decision notices received from the planning authority since the last meeting. *(Appendix 4)*

5. **CURRENT PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

To consider current planning applications and agree comments to be forwarded to the planning authority. *(Appendix 5)*

6. **TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS**

TPO 25/1971: 9 Ryecroft Close, Woodley. To note consent for the felling and replacement of an oak.

TPO 1307/2009: 29 Warren Road, Woodley. To note consent for the selective pruning of an oak.

7. LOCAL PLANNING ENFORCEMENT PLAN CONSULTATION

To consider a response to the Wokingham Borough Council consultation on the draft Local Planning Enforcement Plan. This item was deferred from the Plans Committee meeting held on 17 February 2015, minute number 104, to allow further time for consideration. Committee members received the document with the agenda for the meeting on 17 February; other Members can access the document at: www.wokingham.gov.uk/consultation/current/local-planning-enforcement-plan Responses are required by 4pm on Sunday 22 March 2015.

8. **COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY**

To note that Wokingham Borough Council will adopt the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Structure with effect from 6 April 2015. *(Appendix 8)*

9. ADDITIONAL ITEMS

To consider any additional items received from Wokingham Borough Council.

10. **ENFORCEMENT ISSUES**

To note any enforcement issues.

PLANNING DECISIONS

Plan No.	Address	Proposal	Decision
F/2014/1912	Woodford Park Leisure Centre, Haddon Drive	Proposed construction of an external 3G artificial turf pitch with fencing, floodlighting and a storage container, surrounded by a bund to the south and west. In addition, proposed extension of existing car park over tennis courts to provide additional 59 parking spaces.	Approved
F/2014/2315	147 Headley Road	Erection of a rear single storey timber framed building, following removal of existing timber framed single storey building. (Retrospective)	Approved [WTC: no objections]
F/2014/2545	7 Malvern Close	Proposed erection of single storey side and rear extension with part conversion of garage to habitable accommodation.	Approved [WTC: no objections]
F/2014/2575	86 Loddon Bridge Road	Retention of beauty and medical aesthetics practice (D1) of previous application number F/2012/0213. (Condition 1)	Approved [WTC: no objections]
F/2014/2773	14 Harris Close	Proposed conversion of garage to habitable accommodation.	Approved [WTC: no objections]
F/2014/2798	59 Butts Hill Road	Proposed erection of a two storey side/rear extension, first floor side and single storey rear extension with front pitched roof to bay window and creation of a new front entrance porch.	Approved [WTC: no objections]
F/2015/0066	27 Fairwater Drive	Proposed erection of detached double garage following the demolition of existing detached garage. (Retrospective)	REFUSED [WTC: refuse]
CLP/2015/0378	1 Duncan Road	Application for a certificate of lawful proposed development for the erection of a garden wall to the front/side of the property.	Approved

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Plan No.	Address	Proposal
F/2014/1356	Site adjacent to	Revised plans.
	32 Lismore Close,	Proposed erection of 3 bed detached dwelling
	Woodley, RG5 3RT	with associated works.
VAR/2015/0093	Bulmershe Campus,	Application to remove condition 34 of planning
	Woodlands Avenue,	consent F/2014/0875.
	Woodley, RG5 3EU	
F/2015/0305	105 Howth Drive,	Proposed installation of a dropped kerb for
	Woodley, RG5 3DJ	vehicular access to front of dwelling.
F/2015/0314	53 Quentin Road,	Proposed erection of a single storey extension to
	Woodley, RG5 3NE	form a rear conservatory, including demolition of
		boundary wall to accommodate conservatory.
F/2015/0315	64 Fitzroy Crescent,	Proposed erection of a two storey side
	Woodley, RG5 4EX	extension, following demolition and removal of
		existing extension, conversion of existing loft
		space to additional habitable accommodation.
F/2015/0322	Land adjacent to	Proposed erection of 2No. semi-detached
	Keepers Cottage,	dwellings and associated works.
Adjoining	Sonning Golf Club,	
parish	Duffield Road,	
consultation	RG4 6GJ	
F/2015/0326	11 Buckden Close,	Proposed erection of single storey side and rear
	Woodley, RG5 4HB	extensions to dwelling.
F/2015/0363	9 Fosters Lane,	Proposed erection of a single storey side
	Woodley, RG5 4HH	extension to dwelling.
F/2015/0395	48 Arundel Road,	Proposed erection of a single storey front, rear
	Woodley, RG5 4JT	and side extension and conversion of existing
		garage to create habitable accommodation to
		dwelling and demolition of workshop.
F/2015/0438	8 Sunderland Close,	Proposed erection of a single storey front/side
	Woodley, RG5 4XR	extension to dwelling, repositioning of front door
		with creation of a new gable roof and porch.
F/2015/0452	3 Corbett Gardens,	Proposed erection of a two storey side
	Woodley, RG5 4JY	extension, single storey front and rear
		extensions and part conversion of existing
		garage.
F/2015/0482	37 Lismore Close,	Proposed erection of single storey side and rear
	Woodley, RG5 3RT	extensions plus single storey front porch
		extension.
F/2015/0490	164 Reading Road,	Proposed erection of a two storey side
	Woodley, RG5 3AA	extension, side dormer extension, single storey
		rear extension and creation of front canopy and
		removal of existing chimney stack.
F/2015/0529	130 Antrim Road,	Proposed erection of part two storey/part single
	Woodley, RG5 3NZ	storey side, single storey front and first floor
		rear extensions.
F/2015/0534	12 Arundel Road,	Proposed erection of 1No. semi-detached
	Woodley, RG5 4JL	dwelling attached to No.12 Arundel Road.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS continued

Plan No.	Address	Proposal
F/2015/0535	64 Fawcett Crescent, Woodley, RG5 3HU	Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension, first floor rear extension and conversion of existing loft space to additional habitable accommodation.
F/2015/0540	21 Harris Close, Woodley, RG5 4XH	Proposed erection of single storey side and rear extension.

sendix 8

Tel: 0118 974 6859 (Direct Line) Email: Frances.Haywood@wokingham.gov.uk Date: 20 February 2015 My ref: CIL Adoption Your ref: N/A



WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

Economic Sustainability Team
Civic Offices
Shute End, Wokingham
Berkshire RG40 1WN
Tel: (0118) 974 6000
Fax: (0118) 974 6770

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADOPTION OF THE COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY

As someone who has previously shown interest in, or made a representation on, the Council's proposed Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Schedule, I am writing to inform you that at a Full Council meeting on 19th February 2015, the Council agreed to adopt CIL. CIL will come into effect in Wokingham Borough on 6th April 2015. Any planning applications without outline planning permission before this date may be CIL liable.

Mr Philip Staddon Bsc, Dip, MBA, MRTPI, an Independent Examiner appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government considered Wokingham Borough Council's Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule and accompanying documents at an Examination in Public held on the 18th and 19th September 2014. The Examiner's Report, with its recommendations was received by the Council on 29th October 2014 and is published on the Council's website. The adopted Charging Schedule contains the Examiner's recommendations.

Please see the Council's CIL website (<u>http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning/developers/cil/</u>) for more information about CIL in Wokingham Borough.

Yours Sincerely,

Frances Haywood

Senior Strategy Officer Economic Sustainability

Minutes of a Meeting of the Plans Committee held at the Oakwood Centre on Tuesday 17 February 2015 at 7:45 pm

Present: Councillors: J. Cheng (Chairman); T. Barker; P. Challis; M. Holmes; R. Neall; S. Rahmouni; M. Walker

- Also present: 7 members of the public
- Officer present: L. Matthews, Committee Officer

97. **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R. Duncan and M. Willson.

98. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made by Members.

99. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:

• That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 January 2015 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.

100. PLANNING DECISIONS

RESOLVED:

 To note information on decision notices received from the planning authority since the last meeting. (Appendix A)

101. CURRENT PLANNING APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED:

• To forward comments to the planning authority as follows:

F/2014/2457

Location:88 Vauxhall Road, Woodley, RG5 3LH.Revised plansProposal:Proposed erection of a two storey side extension to dwelling

Following receipt of the revised plans the Committee reiterated its earlier comments and recommended that the application be refused on the following grounds:

- Not in keeping with the street scene as the extension will unbalance the semidetached nature of the existing properties.
- Overbearing.
- There will be a reduction in the gap between 88 Vauxhall Drive and the rear of the properties at 10 and 12 Renault Road.
- The existing garage is attached to two others and should not be demolished without consulting the neighbours at 8 and 10 Renault Road.

F/2014/2465

Location: 2 The Ridgeway, Woodley, RG5 3QD.

- Proposal: Proposed erection of detached annex serving 2 The Ridgeway as a selfcontained dwelling. (Retrospective)
- Observations: The Committee felt that the annex had insufficient habitable space and amenity space to be a separate dwelling. If permission is granted there should be a condition that the building must remain as an annex ancillary to No.2 The Ridgeway and must not be use as a separate dwelling.

F/2014/2580

Location: 1 Orville Close, Woodley, RG5 4TZ.

Proposal: Proposed erection of a single storey extension to existing garage, conversion of existing garage to additional habitable accommodation and insertion of new window to side elevation.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2014/2778

Location:Woodley House, 65-73 Crockhamwell Road, Woodley, RG5 3JP.Proposal:Proposed construction of mansard roof extension to form 4 x one bedroom
flats and 2 x two bedroom flats.

Observations: The Committee had no objections to the development, but was concerned that no additional car parking spaces were proposed.

F/2015/0064

Location: 45 Wroxham Road, Woodley, RG5 3AX.

Proposal: Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension, conversion of garage and roof space to additional habitable accommodation with one rear and two front dormers and a replacement pitched roof over existing garage.

Two residents were present at the meeting to voice their concerns and two letters of concern had been received. The concerns related to:

- Loss of light.
- Loss of privacy.
- Overbearing.
- The proposal is out of character with the other dwellings in the road.
- This extension will decrease the number of bungalows available in Woodley.

After listening to the residents' concerns the Committee discussed the proposal and recommended that the application be refused on the following grounds:

- The drawings are inconsistent and incorrect. Plan No. 60314-04 shows a flat roof to the ground floor rear extension with French doors opening onto it from the bedroom. The Committee would strongly object to this. The elevations show a pitched roof to the ground floor rear extension. The drawings do not show details of the proposed roof to the dwelling.
- The proposal is out of keeping with the street scene.
- Overbearing.
- Overlooking of neighbours.
- Loss of privacy.
- Loss of light.

CLE/2015/0094

Location: 55 Howth Drive, Woodley, RG5 3EE.

Proposal: Application for a certificate of lawful existing development for the construction of a front porch and single storey side extension to dwelling.

Observations: No comment.

F/2015/0102

Location:84 Beechwood Avenue, Woodley, RG5 3DG.Proposal:Proposed erection of a single storey side extension and erection of attached
single garage and new 1.8m high close boarded fence to eastern boundary.

Observations: The Committee had no objections, but noted that the drawings were not clear and that construction had started before the plans had been submitted.

F/2015/0144

Location: 4 Holly Road, Woodley, RG5 4BH.

Proposal: Proposed erection of first floor front and single storey rear extensions following the demolition of existing rear extension.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

A/2015/0145

Location: 131 Crockhamwell Road, Woodley, RG5 3UG.

Proposal: Advertisement application for the proposed erection of 3No. fascia signs, 1No. hanging sign, 2No. ATM surround signs, 1No. nameplate panel and 1No. entrance sign.

Observations: No objections.

F/2015/0149

Location: 138 Loddon Bridge Road, Woodley, RG5 4AB.

Proposal: Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension, timber summer house at rear of garden and conversion of attic space to create habitable accommodation to dwelling, with the insertion of 3No. velux roof lights. Demolition of existing single storey rear extension, detached garage and shed.

One resident was present at the meeting to voice his concerns and also to pass on the concerns of two other residents who were unable to attend the meeting.

The applicant was also present at the meeting.

The neighbouring residents in Norton Road did not object to the proposed extension of the house, but had the following concerns about the proposed 3m high summerhouse at the rear of the garden;

- Overbearing.
- Significant loss of light to 3A Norton Road.
- Loss of privacy to 1 Norton Road.

The applicant noted that the existing garden fence was 2.8m high and said that he would be willing to reduce the height of the proposed summerhouse.

After listening to the residents' concerns and the applicant, the Committee discussed the proposal and had the following observations:

- No objections to the proposed extension to the house.
- The height of the proposed summerhouse seems excessive and this would be overbearing on Nos. 1, 3 and 3A Norton Road.
- If permission is granted there should be a condition that the summerhouse must be ancillary to the main house and must not be used as a separate dwelling.

F/2015/0180

Location: 18 Duffield Road, Woodley, RG5 4RN.

Proposal: Proposed erection of single storey front, side and rear extensions to dwelling, plus addition of juliet balcony to front elevation. Demolition of existing side garage and rear conservatory.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0184

- Location: 14 Harrier Close, Woodley, RG5 4PE.
- Proposal: Proposed erection of a part single/part two storey rear extension and part conversion of garage to create habitable accommodation to dwelling.
- Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0185

Location: 205 Hurricane Way, Woodley, RG5 4UH.

Proposal: Proposed erection of a two storey rear extension, first floor side extension, part conversion of existing double garage and conversion of loft space to additional habitable accommodation with insertion of roof lights.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0203

Location: 37 Wallace Close, Woodley, RG5 3HW.

Proposal: Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension to dwelling.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account, especially the maisonette above at No. 37A.

F/2015/0236

Location: 41 Reading Road, Woodley, RG5 3DA.

Proposal: Proposed erection of two storey front and rear extensions, single storey side and rear extensions to dwelling following demolition of single storey side wall and catslide roof to the front of the property. The applicant was present at the meeting.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0241

Location:52 Mannock Way, Woodley, RG5 4XW.Proposal:Proposed erection of a two storey side extension to dwelling.

Observations: The Committee recommended refusal of this application as the proposed extension appears to show development outside the perimeter of the property, extending into Aldermoors/Ashenbury Park, and represents a loss of public amenity space. The Committee believes that this land has protected status as a local nature reserve.

F/2015/0265

Location:35 Copse Mead, Woodley, RG5 4RP.Proposal:Proposed erection of first floor front and side extension with additional roof
light to existing rear single storey pitched roof.

The applicant was present at the meeting.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0274

Location:33 Austin Road, Woodley, RG5 4EL.Proposal:Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension and insertion of a new
side window.

Observations: The Committee agreed to make no comment but particularly asked that any neighbours' concerns be taken into account.

F/2015/0275

Location:179 Headley Road, Woodley, RG5 4JG.Proposal:Proposed construction of dropped kerb to the front of property.

Observations: No comment.

102. **PLANNING APPEALS**

RESOLVED:

• To note the following appeal decision:

Application:	F/2014/1589
Location:	25 Vauxhall Drive, Woodley, RG5 4EA
Proposal:	Proposed first floor front bedroom extension built over an existing ground
	floor front projection.
Decision:	Appeal allowed

103. **NEIGHBOUR CONSULTATION SCHEME**

RESOLVED:

- To note application HH/2015/0099
 - Location: 60 Fawcett Crescent, Woodley, RG5 3HU.
 - Proposal: Application for the prior approval of the erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house by 4m, for which the maximum height would be 4m and the height of the eaves 3m.
- To note application HH/2015/0307
 - Location: 28 Fawcett Crescent, Woodley, RG5 3HU.
 Proposal: Application for the prior approval of the erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house by 6.0m, for which the maximum height would be 3.4m and the height of the eaves 2.95m.

104. LOCAL PLANNING ENFORCEMENT PLAN CONSULTATION

RESOLVED:

 To include this item on the agenda for the next meeting of the plans Committee, on 17 March 2015, to give more time for the Committee to consider a response.

105. TRAINING ON PLANNING AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

Members noted that the training session to be held on 18 march 2015 would be a repeat of the session already attended by Councillors Barker and Walker on 26 November 2014, and therefore agreed not to send representatives to this meeting. Representatives to attend the meetings on 1 July and 17 November would be appointed after the May election.

106. SECTION 106 CONTRIBUTIONS

RESOLVED:

To note that West Berkshire Council and Reading Borough Council have jointly applied to the High Court for a judicial review of the proposals by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government to restrict the requirement for Section 106 contributions to developments of 10 dwellings and above in urban areas and 5 dwellings and above in rural areas.

107. **ENFORCEMENT ISSUES**

The Chairman informed the meeting of one enforcement investigation closure notice and four ongoing enforcement matters.

The meeting closed at 9:45 pm

Chairman

PLANNING DECISIONS

Plan No.	Address	Proposal	Decision
F/2014/1875	269 Headley Road East	Proposed erection of a 3 bedroom dwelling	Approved
			[WTC:
			concerns]
F/2014/2200	3 Harris Close	Proposed erection of a first floor side	Approved
		extension to dwelling and conversion of	
		existing loft space to additional	[WTC: no
		habitable accommodation, to include a	objections]
	The Chalet	rear dormer extension.	Approved
-/2014/2257	The Chalet, Shepherds Walk	Proposed erection of a two storey side extension to dwelling.	Approved
			[WTC: no
			objections]
CLP/2014/2357	1 Duncan Road	Proposed erection of a garden wall to	REFUSED
		the front/side of the property.	
			A
-/2014/2386	25 Duffield Road	Proposed erection of a single storey rear extension to dwelling with new	Approved
		pitched roof extending over existing	[WTC: no
		garage. Demolition of existing	objections]
		conservatory.	Objectionsj
/2014/2452	1 Duncan Road	Proposed erection of timber fence	Approved
		facing Duncan Road.	
			[WTC: no
			objections]
/2014/2534	120 Colemans Moor	Proposed conversion of existing loft	Approved
	Road	space to additional habitable	
		accommodation, to include dormer extensions accommodation and roof	[WTC: no objections]
		lights and erection of two storey rear	ODJECTIONS
		and side extensions to dwelling.	
/2014/2599	51 Nightingale Road	Proposed erection of single storey rear	Approved
,,		extension following the demolition of	
		existing single storey rear extension.	[WTC: no
			objections]
/2014/2666	164 Reading Road	Proposed erection of two storey side	REFUSED
		extension.	[W/TC: no
			[WTC: no
F/2014/2689	169 Colemans Moor	Proposed erection of a single storey	objections] Approved
	Road	extension with flat roof to dwelling.	
			[WTC:
			concerns]
/2014/2707	242 Loddon Bridge	Proposed erection of single storey rear	Approved
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Road	extension, attached garage and	
		alteration to existing porch following	[WTC: no
		demolition of existing detached garage.	objections]

PLANNING DECISIONS continued

Plan No.	Address	Proposal	Decision
F/2014/2722	2 Foxglove	Proposed conversion of garage to habitable accommodation.	Approved
			[WTC: no objections]
F/2014/2735	5 Selsdon Avenue	Proposed erection of a part two storey/part single storey side and rear	Approved
		extension to dwelling with integral garage, following demolition of existing attached garage.	[WTC: concerns]
F/2014/2805	61 Quentin Road	Proposed erection of a single storey front extension to dwelling.	Approved
			[WTC: no objections]
F/2015/0012	1 Addington Gardens	Proposed erection of single storey rear extension to dwelling to form	Approved
		conservatory.	[WTC: no objections]